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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Erwinton is a one and one-half story, white clapboard structure built upon a
raised brick basement. It was constructed ca. 1828 by Dr. William Robinson Erwin
(1799-1856).

Exterior: The front facade is characterized by three dormers and a piazza which
extends its entire length (as well as halfway down each of the side facades).
Fourteen square wooden columns extend along the piazza, and similar pilasters
ornament the corners of the house and frame the doorways. Wooden balustrades run
along the piazza and down the sides of the single wooden steps. The front
entranceway features a paneled door with transom and sidelights.

The balustraded piazza extends halfway down both side facades. Steps lead up
to the south (right) side facade. The rear facade features three dormers and a
central, balustraded portico. Single wooden balustraded steps lead up to the door
which is identical to the front door.

Dormer windows are 6/6 and main floor windows are 9/9 with louvered shutters.
Brick pillars support the piazza. The gable roof features two interior chimneys
and boxed cornice.

During the 1950s the dormers were added, shutters were added to the downstairs
windows, and a bathroom was added on the left side. At this same time, the house,
having never been painted, was painted, and a new roof replaced the original.

Interior: The floor plan is basically rectangular. The first floor features a wide
central hallway and four large main rooms. The entire first floor is paneled in
wide hand-rubbed pine boards. Deep cornice moldings, wide-board ceilings (16 feet
high), and hand-hewn sills characterize the rooms. Large fireplaces are in each of
the main rooms of the structure.

A stairway is enclosed to the right of the central hall on the main floor and
leads to the central hallway upstairs. The upstairs floor features a four room plan
with central hallway, with two bedrooms on each side of the hallway. Separating the
bedrooms on the left side is a large chimney where guests have registered their
names through the years.

Surroundings: Erwinton was originally a cotton plantation of ca. 430 acres. The five
acres being nominated include the house and yard.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Erwinton was built ca. 1828 by Dr. William Robinson Erwin in whose family it
remained until 1955 when it was purchased by Houston Rawls of Boston. The structure
had been basically unoccupied following the War Between the States, however, and upon
Mr. Rawls' acquisition it required modernization and some alterations. The Rawls used
Erwinton as their winter residence until the 1960s when they sold it to its present
owners. They are presently using the structure and grounds as a hunting club.

Erwinton has been the residence of prominent figures in local and state affairs.
Architecture: Erwinton is an example of the Bahamian-influenced raised cottage style

of architecture. This style was prevalent in the Southeast -- particularly on the
coast -- during the 19th Century.

Erwinton has been altered only minimally and the integrity of the original design
remains despite the addition of dormers, shutters, and necessary modernizations. Much
of the original materials and characteristics -- the long-leaf pine boards, hand-hewn
sills, large rooms, and high ceilings -- have been preserved.

‘Religion: Dr. William Robinson Erwin, the original owner of Erwinton, his wife Julia C.,
and Eer sister-in-law, Mrs. Rachael Roberts, were excommunicated in 1833 from Kirkland
Church, a Baptist Missionary Church, due to their affiliations with other denominations.
The three entered into a covenant declaring their beliefs, thus founding the second
Christian congregation (Disciples of Christ) in South Carolina. They held weekly
services at Erwinton until 1835 when the present meeting house was completed and
dedicated as Antioch Christian Church.

Dr. J. D. Erwin, son of W. R. Erwin, was both a medical doctor and a Christian
minister. He was the main promoter of the establishment of the South Carolina Christian
Missionary Cooperation in November 1879 and later served as its corresponding secretary,
treasurer, and state evangelist. He also served as minister at Antioch Christian Church.

Social-Humanitarian: In 1863 Clark Howell was born at Erwinton, his mother being

the daughter of the original owner. His family later moved to Georgia where he

served as Speaker of the State House of Representatives, President of the State Senate,
and Democratic National Committeeman for the State of Georgia. In 1889 he became
Managing Editor of the Atlanta Constitution, and later became Editor-in-Chief,

after the retirement of his father, Evan P. Howell, from that position.
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